Government of Manipur
Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF
Sanjenthong, Imphal.

No.7/281/2021/Forests: \ \ L{ €J| Imphal, the p’ August, 2022

To,
The Additional Chief Secretary (For & Envt.)
Government of Manipur

Subject:- Submission of additional information for diversion of 0.898 ha of Forest land for
Construction of Trevi Hospital at Meitei Langol, Imphal West - reg.

Sir,

With reference to the letter No.3-MN C 010/2022-SH1/990-91 dt. 15.06.2022 (copy
enclosed) on the subject cited above, 1 am to submit herewith the additional information sought
by Integrated Regional Office, Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change,
Government of India, Shillong. The required information is as given in the table:

S.No. Additional Information

Remarks

1. | The proposal involves violation of FC Act,
1980. The State Government may submit a self-
contained report of the violation committed and
action as per para 3 A (i) & (ii) as per Ministry’s
letter dated 29/1/2018 as mentioned by it.

Detailed Report on violation and
action taken as submitted by
concerned DFO vide letter dated
27/07/2022 (ENCLOSURE) is
enclosed along with its
Annexures.

5 | Whether the construction work has been
completed and the area of violation may be
specified.

As per report of the concerned
DFO/Central Forest Division, the
Construction Work is reportedly
not complete as yet as in para 2 of
the Report (ENCLOSURE)

3. | This is not a site specific for non-forestry
activities. Whether alternatives have been
explored with detail justiﬁcatiorf of rejection of
the sites and selection of the proposed site.

Please refer para (3) of the report
(ENCLOSURE) submitted by
DFO/ Central Forest Division and
its Annexure-11.

4. | FRA submitted is for an area of 0.777 ha
whereas this proposal is for 0.898 ha. The same
may be revised accordingly.

Awaited submission from User
Agency through DFO/ Central
Forest Division.

5. | The NPV to be calculated as per latest
Guideline dated 06.01.2022 & 19.01.2022.

Enclosed as Annexure-III of the
(ENCLOSURE)

6. | CA scheme may be re-submitted with 10 years
maintenance period.

Enclosed as Annexure-1V of the
(ENCLOSURE)

7. | Sol toposheet map depicting the proposed
diversion with GPS Co-ordinates and to be duly
signed by DFO concerned.

Enclosed as Annexure-V of the
(ENCLOSURE)

O




8. | Under the General Approval guidelines for the | As per Para 4.3 (b), Chapter 4 of
diversion of Forest Land for Construction of | Handbook of FCA Guidelines, it is
hospital less than 1 ha. The State Govt to clarify | stated that General approval for
for not processing under General Approval | diversion of forest area for the
when the proposal submitted now the work has | development of critical public
already been considered. utility and welfare projects
undertaken by the Government
may be given by the State
Government, whereas the present
project proposal is undertaken by
a private agency i.e. M/S Trevi
Hospital.

i

It is, therefore, requested to kindly take up further necessary action for onward
submission of the additional information to the Ministry of Environment & Forests,
Government of India.

Enclosed:

1. Letter No.3-MN C 010/2022-SHI/990-91 dt. 15.06.2022. ,
2. F.No. 4/1/2014-15/DFO(C)/FCA{Main)/304 dated 27/07/2022.
3. Amnexure LILIILIV& V.

Yours faithfully,

Mg

(Dr. Aditya Kumar foshi)
Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Ho¥F
Government of Manipur

Memo No. 7/281/2021/Forests: Imphal, the ....... August, 2022

Copy to:
1. The Dy. Inspector General of Forests (Central), IRO, MoEF & CC, Government of
India, Shillong.
2. The Divisional Forest Officer, Central Forest Division, Government of Manipur.

3. The Managing Partner, Trevi Hospital, Imphal / User Agency.



